
100340-TP (ATMS) AT&T Florida's "Redacted" Response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Te ... Page 1 of 1 

1003qO -Tp Diamond Williams 

From: WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vfl979@att,com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Thursday, August 26, 2010 4:05 PM 

Subject: 100340-TP (ATMS) AT&T Florida's "Redacted" Response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Tecum 
without Deposition, dated 6/30/10 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

A. Vickie Woods 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

(305) 347-5560 

vfl979@i?tt.com 

8. 

Services, LLC (ATMS) companies for compliance with Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., and 

Docket No.: 100340-TP Investigation of Associated Telecommunications Management 

applicable lifeline, eligible telecommunication carrier, and universal service requirements 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 

E. 
Subpoena Duces Tecum without Deposition, 

5 pages total (includes letter, certificate o f  service and Response) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's "Redacted" Response t o  Staff's 

dated 6/30/10 

<<Document.pdf>> 

8/26/2010 



atat 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
Aaomey 

7: (305) 347-5561 
swtll 'Onme F: (305) 577-4491 

ATBT Florida 

suite 400 
TaUahasee. FL 32301 r n a ~ u ~ I . g ~ f ~ ~ ~  &Earn 

August 26,2010 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: IQQ-TP Investigation of Associated 
Telecommunicatioks Management Services, LLC (ATMS) 
companies for compliance with Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., and 
applicable lifeline, eligible telecommunication canier, and 
universal service requirements 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Enclosed is a redacted copy of BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida's Response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Tecum, dated June 30,2010 
in the captioned matter. The confidential portions have been filed under a claim of 
confidentiality letter and filed with the ORice of the Commission Clerk today. 

Sincerelv. 

cc: Parties of Record 
Ann Cole, Office of the Cornmission Clerk 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Vicki Kaufman 



Certificate of Senrice 
Docket No. 10034O-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy was served via (*) Electronic 

Mail and First Class US. Mail this 26* day of August, 2010 to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission SCTXLink, LLC 
Adam Teitzman, General Counsel (*) 6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel (*) Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 DialTone & More, Inc. (*) 
ateitzrna@rxw.state.fl.us 11 121 Highway 70, Suite 202 
crnumhv@?Dsc state.fl us Arlington, TN 38002-9230 

Keefe Law Firm Fax. No. (877) 329-2271 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman (*) bnan@Drepaidworx.com 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788 
vkaufrnan@kaarniaw corn 

All American Telecom, Inc. 
American Dial Tone, Inc. 
Bellerud Communications, LLC 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
Triarch Marketing, Inc. 
Mr. David Gainer (") 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 
Tel. No. (321) 373-1343 
Fax. No. (321) 248-0787 
torn0telecornarouo corn 

BLC Management, LLC 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 

Christina 8. Sutch 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 

Ren-Tel Communications, Inc. 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 

Tel. NO. (901) 373-3103 



AT&T Florida 
FPSC Docket No. 100340-TP 

June 30,201 0 
Item No. 1 

Page 1 of 2 

staffs la subpoena 

Comoanies: 

Bellerud Communications, LLC 
LifccOnnex Telecom, LLC Eoda Swiftel 
Triarch Marketing, Inc. 
American Dial Tone fMa Ganwo, Inc. 
BLC Management, LLC db/a Angles Communications Solutions 
AU American Telecom, Inc. 

Request: Please provide the following customer information for each customer of the above listed 
companies in any AT&T/EiellSouth states for the months of January 2010 through May 2010: 

a) CustomerName 
b) CustomerAddress 
c) Customer Telephone Number 
d) Date of initiation of s d c e  
e) Dateofterminati on of service. 
f )  If the customer was moved to another company. list the company that the customer was 

moved to. 
g) Type of senrice or package customer is receiving. 

Response: Pursuant to Order No. PSC-104491-PCO-TP (Issued August 6,2010) in Docket No. 
10034O-TP, AT&TFlorida responds as follows to Staffs June. 30,2010 SubpoenaDuces 
Tecum. 

This infoxmation is considered confidential, proprietary customer information and is being 
provided under a Claim of Confidentiality M e r ,  pursuant to Subpoenu Duces Tecum 
Without Deposition dated June 30,2010. 



REDAC 
AT&T Florida 

FPSC Docket No. 100340-Tp 
Staffs 1" Subpoena 

June 30,2010 
ItanNo. I 
Page20f2 



Request: 

Response: 

REDACTED 
AT&T Florida 

Staffs Is Subpoena 
June 30,2010 

Item No. 2 
Page 1 of 1 

FPSC Docket NO. 100340-TP 

How many UNElwholesale Local Platfom (WLP) lines has Ganoco/American Dial 
Tone purchased from AT&T in the state of Florida firom 013 2008 through April 
20097 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0491-PCO-TF' (Issued August 6,2010) in Docket No. 
100340-TF', AT&T Florida responds as follows to Staff's June 30,2010 Subpoena 
Duces Tecum. 

This information is considered confidential, proprietary customer information and is 
being provided under a Claim of Confidentiality Letter, pursuant to Subpoena Duces 
Tecum Without Deposition dated June 30,2010. 

No. of Wholesale Local I 


